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 MEMORANDUM 

TO:  District, All  

FROM: LCS Transportation            

DATE: July 1, 2024             

SUBJECT: 2024-2025 Field Trip Blackout Dates  

 
Below is a list of the 2024-2025 LCS Transportation school year blackout dates. Field trips will 
not be accommodated on these specified days. Additional days may be added if necessary by the 
Transportation Department, and LCS sites will be notified regarding any date changes. A 
secondary Memorandum will be sent out during the spring semester to provide 2025 summer 
blackout dates. Should there be any extenuating circumstances for transportation needed on a 
blackout date, please contact the Special Operations Coordinator, Mr. Johnnie Douglas, for 
further discussion. 
 
2024 - 2025    Transportation Blackout Dates 
August 05-10, 2024   Teacher In-Service     
August 12-17, 2024   First Week of School (Exception will be high school Jamboree)   
September 02, 2024   Labor Day Holiday (District Wide) 
October 03, 2024   Fall Holiday (District Wide) 
October 21, 2024   Teacher Planning Day 
October 24-25, 2024   WOW Career Expo (AM Only)  
November 11, 2024   Veterans Day Holiday (District Wide) 
November 25-29, 2024   Thanksgiving Holiday  
December 23-31, 2024   Winter Holidays (District Wide) 
January 01-11, 2025   Winter Holidays and first week in January  
February 17, 2025    Presidents Day Holiday (District Wide) 
March 10-14, 2025   Spring Break 
March 17, 2025   Teacher Planning Day 
April 18, 2025    Spring Holiday (District Wide) 
May 19-13, 2025   Last week of School  
 
May 09, 2025    All Field Trips shall be scheduled before May 09, 2025 
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